



# ALBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Serving Farley Green, Brook, Little London & Newlands Corner

**PARISH OF ALBURY  
NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING  
Local Government Act 1972**

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of Albury Parish Council which will be held on  
**Monday 10<sup>th</sup> April 2017 at 7.30pm**  
In the **Memorial Library** for the transaction of the under mentioned business.



## AGENDA

**Please ensure that your mobile phone is switched off before the meeting.**

- 64/17 **Apologies for absence**
- 65/17 **Declarations of interest:** *Members to ensure that personal and pecuniary interests are declared when appropriate, and that their register of interests is kept up to date.*
- 66/17 **Minutes of the Meeting held Monday 6<sup>th</sup> March 2017**
- 67/17 **Matters Arising**
- 68/17 **Chairman and Clerks Matters arising**  
a) *Website and newsletter report*  
b) *Defibrillator report*  
c) *Neighbourhood Plan*
- 69/17 **Police matters**  
The latest police statistics for the area are: 4 for January: 2 drugs related crimes in Drove Road and 1 violence and sexual offence, 1 public order in Trodds Lane.
- 70/17 **Open Forum:** *members of the public are welcome to attend and to ask questions or make representations*
- 71/17 **Committee reports: Highways, Byways and Open Spaces**  
Highways: Cllr Scott  
*VAS training:* Cllr Hogben will attend the training course in Normandy on the 17<sup>th</sup> April. Members to approve the cost of £450 to install posts in the Street to take the VAS equipment.  
Byways: Cllr von Radowitz  
Open Spaces – Cllr Rowland  
*Ride lane:* to receive an update
- 72/17 **Committee reports: Community Development**  
Cllr Hogben  
*Disabled toilet:* Quotation for the installation of a disabled toilet within the current facility in the village hall attached as **annex 1**. Also attached are architects drawings of the proposals, together with further drawings of a proposed toilet within the memorial library, to complete the project. Members reminded that we are currently in receipt in grants of £2000 from IGas, £5,000 from SCC, and matched funding from GBC of up to £6,800.
- 73/17 **Allotments**  
*Cllr Robinson*
- 74/17 **Committee reports: Village Hall:**
- 75/17 **Committee reports: Planning and Environment**

*Planning applications received and planning applications determined by Guildford Borough Council*

- a) Planning list of determined applications: attached as **Annex 2**

76/17 **Finance**

- a) *Cheque list for March 2017* is attached as **Annex 3**  
b) *Management report to end of February 2017* attached as **annex 4**

77/17 **Igas wellsite.**

78/17 **Albury Landfill site**

79/17 **Outstanding matters**

The list is attached as **Annex 5**

80/17 **Councillors business:** *for noting or including on a future agenda*

81/17 **New Correspondence**

- a) *Prudential Ride London:* will take place on 30<sup>th</sup> July.  
b) *Guildford in Bloom.*

82/17 **Open Forum**

63/17 **Dates of meetings**

|                  |   |
|------------------|---|
| Full Council:    | 8 <sup>th</sup> May Annual Meeting            |
| Planning:        | 3 <sup>rd</sup> April, 24 <sup>th</sup> April |
| Community Dev:   |   |
| Highways:        |   |
| Parish Plan      |   |
| Village Hall:    |   |
| Annual Assembly: | 24 <sup>th</sup> April                        |

*Dated this day 28<sup>th</sup> March 2017*

*Signed: J Cadman, Parish Clerk*